WESTON, Jodie (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)

From: nshcs.events <nshcs.events@hee.nhs.uk>

Sent: 15 February 2023 15:30

To: WESTON, Jodie (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)

Subject: Registration confirmation: Healthcare Science Education and Training Collaborative

Meeting on Monday 27th March

Dear Jodie Weston,

Thank you for registering to attend our Healthcare Science Education and Training Collaborative
Meeting on Monday 27th March. We are delighted to confirm your registration has been received
and look forward to seeing you next month.

Agenda
Registration and refreshments are from 10am with a 10:30am start.

You can view the full agenda here.

Venue

The meeting is at The Birmingham Conference & Events Centre at the Holiday Inn, Hill Street,
Birmingham, B5 4EW.

Getting there:
The nearest train station is Birmingham New Street.
The nearest West Midlands Metro tram stop is Grand Central.

There is no on-site parking but the venue recommends Brittania Carpark, Hill Street, Queens
drive, Birmingham B5 4DQ.

We look forward to seeing you next month.
Best wishes
NSHCS Events Team

nshcs.events@hee.nhs.uk

National School of Healthcare Science

Health Education England
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